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de Monsieur le Minisire . _Paris, March 10th. 1919,
Dunant, Hotel Wagram, 208 rue de Rivolil., :
Mr, Yaterloo,
R
Fritish Ambassy, C /
Paris.,

Dear Mr. Waterloo,
OQur delegation has received a letter from Borno
to-day infomming us of a conversation which has taken place on
the Bth. March batween Mr, Craigie of your Legation at Berne and
Monsieur le Conseiller fédéral Sclmlthess. Mr. Craigie informed
Mr. Schulthess of what you had tcld us already regarding the coal
————
from Pelgium, viz: that the Britislh Govermnment could not allow
Belgium to import Mngliesh coal and export similar coal to Switzer-
land at a price which would leave a benefit to Eelgium over the
price paid to Pngland. Mr. Craigie added that the British Govern=
ment was ready to undertake the sﬁpply of coal to Switzerland direct- :
1y and our delegation is instructed not only to inform you of the
above conversation, but also to ask you whether:
a) negociations about our coal supply from England are to take |
place here in Paris, or at Berne, or through our Legation in London, }
b) if the British Goverrment will undertake to supply a quan= :
tity of 100,000 tons per month, Belgium having declared its readi-
nese to sell Switzerland 60.000 tons and 40,000 tone having been
already asked by Switzerland from Ergland.
The Swiss Goverrment states in its lettsr tc our dele=-
gation that the negociations with Telgium were started before our

report concerning the English supply to Pelgium reached Berne.

Awaiting your kind reply, we beg tc remaln, Dear Mr.Vater-

loo ® ~
: Yours ver?r truly ?EIOdII;

sig. Grobet-Bdusay, Heer. ﬁ ;
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